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IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF THE UNITED STATES
FOR THE DISTRICT OF RHODE ISLAND
v

211 152-01mML
vCHENGFENG CUI, a/k/a“ ALEX”

and ZHENGPENG HU, a/k/a =1
4" TOD D 17 F’LED

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

AUG 2 4 701

U.S. DISTRICT C
OUR
DISTRICT OF RHODE iSL}A‘\ND

INDICTMENT

The Grand Jury charges that:

COUNTI

From a time unknown, but at least from on or about March 1, 2011 up to and
including on or about April 2, 2011, in the District of Rhode Island and the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, the defendants, Shengfeng Cui, a/k/a “Alex” and
Zhengpeng Hu, a/k/a “Todd” did knowingly, intentionally and willfully combine,
conspire, confederate and agree with each other to commit offenses against the United
States, to wit, to willfully and unlawfully kidnap, abduct, seize, confine and carry away,
Xianglong Wu (hereinafter, “the victim”), and transport the victim in interstafe
commerce from the State of Rhode Island to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, in
order to steal the victim’s 2011 Porsche Cayenne sport utility vehicle (“Porsche”) and to
unlawfully profit from the theft of that motor vehicle, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1201
(a)(1).

The Object of the Conspiracy

The object of the conspiracy was for Shengfeng Cui, a/k/a “Alex” and
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Zhengpeng Hu, a/k/a “Todd” to kidnap the victim and steal his Porsche (sometimes
referred to herein as a “carjacking”) in order to be unlawfully enriched by the value of

the stolen Porsche.

Overt Acts in Furtherance of the Conspiracy

As part of and in furtherance of the conspiracy and to accomplish the object of
the conspiracy, Shengfeng Cui, a/k/a “Alex” and Zhengpeng Hu, a/k/a “Todd” did

commit and cause to be committed the following overt acts:

1. On a date and days unknown but in the weeks prior to April 2, 2011,
Shengfeng Cui, a/k/a “Alex” and Zhengpeng Hu, a/k/a “Todd,” discussed a plan to
kidnap the victim, steal his Porsche, and hold the victim captive - at least until such
time as the defendants could dispose of the Porsche before the theft was reported to law
enforcement authorities and thereby realize the financial benefit of their crime.

2. On a date unknown but in the days prior to the kidnaping and carjacking,
Zhengpeng Hu, a/k/a “Todd,” obtained the key to the victim’s apartment which is
located in Providence, Rhode Island (victim’s apartment) through deception and
dishonesty, falsely claiming to need to borrow the key from the victim for personal
reasons but all the while intending to steal the key.

3. On a date unknown but in the days prior to the kidnaping and carjacking
Zhengpeng Hu, a/k/a “Todd” purchased a “stun-gun” to use in subduing the victim.

4. On or about March 31, 2011 and April 1, 2011 Zhengpeng Hu, a/k/a
“Todd,” purchased duct tape and plastic ties to bind the victim.

5. On or about April 1, 2011 Zhengpeng Hu, a/k/a “Todd,” obtained the use
of a BMW automobile to transport the victim from Rhode Island to Massachusetts and

further obtained the use of an apartment in Malden, Massachusetts (“Malden

2
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apartment”) in which to confine the victim.

6. On or about April 2, 2011 Shengfeng Cui, a/k/a “Alex” and Zhengpeng
Hu, a/k/a “Todd” unlawfully entered the victim’s apartment using the key that was
previously stolen.

7. On or about April 2, 2011 Shengfeng Cui, a/k/a “Alex” and Zhengpeng
Hu, a/k/a “Todd” assaulted the victim and his roommate, a woman whose identity is
known to the Grand Jury, with a stun-gun, knives, and fists.

8. On or about April 2, 2011 Shengfeng Cui, a/k/a “Alex” and Zhengpeng
Hu, a/k/a “Todd” subdued the victim and his roommate, blind folded and gagged
them, then bound their hands and legs.

9. On or about April 2, 2011 Shengfeng Cui, a/k/a “ Alex” and Zhengpeng
Hu, a/k/a “Todd” further confined the victim’s roommate inside of a large suitcase and
they confined the victim inside of a large carrying bag.

10.  On or about April 2, 2011 Shengfeng Cui, a/k/a “Alex” and Zhengpeng
Hu, a/k/a “Todd” carried the victim, thus bound and concealed in the bag, from his
apartment, placed him in his own Porsche and drove from the victim’s apartment
complex to where they had left the BMW.

11.  On or about April 2, 2011 Shengfeng Cui, a/k/a “Alex” and Zhengpeng
Hu, a/k/a “Todd” transferred the victim from his Porsche into the BMW and then
drove the victim, against his will, from the State of Rhode Island to the Malden
apartment in the Commonwealth of Massachusetts.

12. On or about April 2, 2011, Shengfeng Cui, a/k/a “Alex” and Zhengpeng
Hu, a/k/a “Todd” confined the victim, against his will, in the bathroom of the Malden
apartment.

All in violation of Title 18, United States Code, § 1201(c).
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COUNT II

On or about April 2, 2011, in the District of Rhode Island, the defendants,
Shengfeng Cui, a/a/a “ Alex” and Zhengpeng Hu, a/k/a “Todd” did willfully and
unlawfully kidnap, abduct, seize, confine and carry away, Xianglong Wu, and transport
the victim in interstate commerce from the State of Rhode Island to the Commonwealth
of Massachusetts, and hold him there against his will in order to steal his automobile, a
2011 Porsche Cayenne sports utility vehicle and profit from the itheft of that motor
vehicle, in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1201 (a)(1).
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION -
IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

Defendant: SHENGFENG CUI a/k/a "ALEX"

Count I: 18 USC § 1201 (¢): knowingly, intentionally and willfully combine, conspire,
confederate and agree with another to commit offenses against the United States, to wit,
to willfully and unlawfully kidnap, abduct, seize, confine and carry away, “the victim”,
and transport the victim in interstate commerce from the State of Rhode Island to the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, in order to steal the victim’s “Porsche” and to
unlawfully profit from the theft of that motor vehicle

Max Penalties: life imprisonment; a fine of $250, 000; a term of supervised release of 5
years; and a mandatory special assessment of $100.

Count II: 18 USC § 1201 (a)(1): knowingly, intentionally and willfully combine,
conspire, confederate and agree with another to commit offenses against the United

- States, to wit, to willfully and unlawfully kidnap, abduct, seize, confine and carry away,
“the victim”, and transport the victim in interstate commerce from the State of Rhode
Island to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, in order to steal the victim’s “Porsche”
and to unlawfully profit from the theft of that motor vehicle

Max Penalties: life imprisonment; a fine of $250, 000; a term of supervised release of 5
years; and a mandatory special assessment of $100.
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINATL ACTION -
IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

Defendant: ZHENPENG HU a/k/a "TODD"

Count I: 18 USC § 1201 (c): knowingly, intentionally and willfully combine, conspire,
confederate and agree with another to commit offenses against the United States, to wit,
to willfully and unlawfully kidnap, abduct, seize, confine and carry away, “the victim”,
and transport the victim in interstate commerce from the State of Rhode Island to the
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, in order to steal the victim’s “Porsche” and to
unlawfully profit from the theft of that motor vehicle

Max Penalties: life imprisonment; a fine of $250, 000; a term of supervised release of 5
years; and a mandatory special assessment of $100.

Count II: 18 USC § 1201 (a)(1): knowingly, intentionally and willfully combine,
conspire, confederate and agree with another to commit offenses against the United
States, to wit, to willfully and unlawfully kidnap, abduct, seize, confine and carry away,
“the victim”, and transport the victim in interstate commerce from the State of Rhode
Island to the Commonwealth of Massachusetts, in order to steal the victim’s “Porsche”
and to unlawfully profit from the theft of that motor vehicle

Max Penalties: life imprisonment; a fine of $250, 000; a term of supervised release of 5
years; and a mandatory special assessment of $100.



